
Crazy 2501 

Chapter 2501: Chapter 2496-imprisonment 

 

“In the evening, after everyone finished their lunch, they were still discussing the complicated case.” 

“””This case has obviously changed!”” Xi menna pressed down on the whiteboard and chewed on a 

spicy stick as she said,””five people were kidnapped for no reason. Four of them grew mushrooms, no, 

Lingzhi!” 

“””The other one is the daughter of one of the victims!” 

“””Then, after 15 years, Zhang Yuyin was released. But because he didn’t receive medical treatment in 

time, he died!” 

“””Then, qu Xiaohua was also released. She was lucky to be saved, but she was not in her right mind and 

could not say anything …” 

“””Then … What about the other three?”” She sucked the remaining half of the spicy strip into her 

mouth and said as she chewed,””will the murderer release these three people in the short term?” 

“””Or … They were released a long time ago, but no one has found out yet?””” 

“””Maybe the four lingzhi mushrooms can be explained.”” Cui Lizhu saw that Xi menna was chewing 

happily, so she took one out of the packaging and ate it while she analyzed.””Maybe their plantation 

offended someone and got in the way of someone’s business!” 

“””But, what about Bai Wenhai’s daughter? Are you … Innocent?””” 

“””Maybe,”” Miao Ying analyzed,””Bai Wenhai’s daughter was an accident. The murderer didn’t want to 

kidnap her, but Bai Wenhai’s daughter saw the murderer’s face, so she kidnapped her as well.””” 

“””Cui,”” Zhao Yu pointed to cui Lizhu and said,””your analysis may be wrong. Don’t forget that these 

four people started their planting company in the early 1990s, but they parted ways in 1994!” 

“””If they had offended someone at that time, why did they wait until 2005 to attack them? This doesn’t 

make any sense. “”” 

“””Eh?”” Cui Lizhu stopped chewing and muttered,””it’s true!””” 

“As she mumbled, the spicy strips were like her exaggerated tongue, making her laugh.” 

“””Come, I’ll have one too!”” The cheeky Xi menna also took out a spicy strip, imitating cui Lizhu.” 

“””Black impermanence and white impermanence!”” “”I’m so scared …””Zeng ke grinned.” 

“””The most interesting thing is,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the dates on the whiteboard and said,””these five 

missing persons went missing between April and August, 2005. That is to say, in just four months, the 

murderer crossed the entire Nanyun province to capture these five people. It seems like he was in a 

hurry!””” 



“””I said it before! “”This case seems to be similar to the bank hidden corpse case,”” Miao Ying 

said.””But now, it seems like the difference is huge!””” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””in the corpse in the bank case, the murderer was taking revenge! But the 

case in front of us doesn’t seem to be a murder!””” 

“””Of course,”” cui Lizhu said.””I think it was to imprison and torture them, right? Otherwise, why would 

they let him go?””” 

“””What does the murderer want to do? Imprisoning him for 15 years … Only that kind of pervert would 

do such a thing!” 

“””But, all five of them are related, so obviously the murderer didn’t just randomly pick people!””” 

“””Yup!”” Xi menna said,””I’ve only heard of them imprisoning beautiful women, but the current missing 

people are three men and two women. One of them is an old woman in her 60s. This is obviously not 

the kind of imprisonment we’re thinking of!””” 

“””By the way, team leader Miao,”” Zhao Yu said,””have you found out what I told you?””” 

“””I’ve checked!”” Miao Ying replied,””other than Bai Wenhai, no one else has anything to do with su 

ruohua!””” 

“””Also, I checked in detail,”” she took out her phone and said,””su ruohua was only a substitute teacher 

at No. 4 high school. Although she and Bai Wenhai were at No. 4 high school, she never taught Bai 

Wenhai’s class!””” 

“””I’m currently sending people to look for some of their old classmates and teachers for further 

verification! “”But …”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””I feel like we’re talking about two cases!” 

“””After all, su ruohua went missing in 1986, while Bai Wenhai and the others went missing in 2005.” 

“””Also, their paths are different. Su ruohua has been in Kunyang the whole time, while Bai Wenhai and 

the others have been in Kangle!””” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu sighed, then said,””it seems that the probability of it being a coincidence is 

higher!””” 

“””Of course, Zhang Yuyin and qu Xiaohua used to work in Kun Yang, so we can’t rule them out 

completely,”” Miao Ying said.””We still have to look into it carefully!””” 

“””I feel like it!”” Xi menna looked at the whiteboard and said,””we have to turn our attention to 

Lingzhi! After all, the five missing people were all related to the growing of Lingzhi.” 

“””What we should focus on is whether anything special happened when they were planting the 

Lingzhi!” 

“””If there really is hatred, it should come from there!””” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””I thought so too! There must be a cause for everything. Perhaps the reason 

why the murderer waited until 2005 to take action was because…When those people planted the 

Lingzhi, the murderer was still too young!””” 



“””Waa! “”This train of thought …”” Xi menna swallowed a spicy stick and said,””you mean, these 

missing people did something bad to someone, and then, when the victim’s child grows up, they’ll take 

revenge for their father or mother?””” 

“””So, you’ve hit the mark!”” Zhao Yu snapped his fingers.””If we want to solve this case, we have to 

find out what happened when they were planting the Lingzhi!””” 

“””Captain Shi has already sent people to investigate,”” cui Lizhu said.””After all, it has been more than 

30 years, and the main parties have all gone missing. I’m afraid that it will take a lot of effort to find out 

more about the situation!”” She said.” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu said confidently.””I’ve already talked to brother Tao. Brother Tao will help Sister 

Miao investigate the frozen female corpse, so I’ll handle the planting of the Lingzhi!””” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu snapped his fingers again.””It’s done. Boss will treat you to a good meal!””” 

“””Team leader Zhao, team leader Zhao,”” at this moment, team leader Shi Min suddenly appeared in 

the office. As soon as she came in, she reported to Zhao Yu,””Bai Wenhai’s ex-wife also passed away 

abroad.” 

“””But we’ve already contacted Bai Wenhai’s niece. She’s in Shanghai.” 

“””In order to figure out the situation as soon as possible, we have video-called her and explained the 

situation. She is very willing to cooperate with us!”” Captain Shi pointed to the big screen and 

said,””team leader Zhao, if you have any questions, you can ask her directly!””” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu waved at Zeng ke, then nodded and said,””okay!””” 

“Zeng ke opened the link, and a fashionably dressed woman appeared on the big screen. The woman’s 

eyes were red from crying, and she was wiping her tears.” 

“””Officer,”” as soon as the call connected, she choked and asked,””please tell me, are my uncle and my 

sister really still alive?””” 

“””This …”” Zhao Yu looked at his team members and said,””we can’t say for sure at the moment. We 

just want to know more about the situation that year!””” 

“””Oh, go ahead. I’ll tell you everything I know …””” 

 

Chapter 2502: The fifth person 

 

“””It was quite sudden,”” Bai Wenhai’s niece, Bai Xueqi, said in the video.””There was almost no sign … ” 

“””All of a sudden, we received news that uncle and sister were in a car accident. Then, Grandpa and 

dad rushed over, but in the end, they said that there was no one in the car … ” 

“””At that time, I was already more than 20 years old,”” Bai Xueqi said.””Later on, whether it was the 

traffic team or the criminal Police, I basically followed them all! ” 



“””But no matter how hard we tried, we couldn’t find him!”” Bai Xueqi said,””at that time, the police 

suspected that something had happened to my uncle and sister! ” 

“””Perhaps, they were already dead when the car accident happened! Then, the driver was afraid of a 

lawsuit, so he moved the body!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked,””at the time of the accident, there was another car at the scene?”” ” 

“””It’s hard to say,”” Bai Xueqi said.””My uncle’s car caught fire, and the fire was very thorough. The 

police have investigated it, and the probability of arson is high! ” 

“””But, it’s hard to tell if there was any car involved in the accident …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked again,””did he have any grudges with anyone?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Bai Xueqi said.””My uncle … How should I put it? he’s a bit slippery, and he has indeed 

offended a lot of people when he was doing business! ” 

“””But, after the police investigated, they couldn’t find a suspect. The case dragged on for 15 years. Our 

family thought that the two of them must be dead, but …”” ” 

“””Police officer …”” Bai Xueqi’s tears flowed out again.””I beg you, please help us find my uncle and 

sister. They are my closest family. I really hope to see them alive …”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other, meaning to ask if there were any important 

questions to ask. ” 

“However, at this time, something happened in Bai Xueqi’s camera. ” 

“An old woman’s voice came from Bai Xueqi’s side,””””Xueqi, come, let me have a few words with the 

police officers!”” ” 

“Hearing this voice, it immediately attracted the attention of Zhao Yu and the others. ” 

“Soon, an old but energetic woman appeared on the screen. ” 

“””Police officer,”” Bai Xueqi said,””this is my mother!”” She knows more about what happened back 

then than I do …”” ” 

“””Hello, officers.”” The old man sat in front of the camera and introduced himself.””I’m Xueqi’s mother 

and Wen Hai’s sister-in-law!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” ” 

Everyone understood and hurriedly greeted her. 

“””AI!”” The old man sighed and said with a dark face,””officer, I think I can’t hide some things anymore! 

” 

“””Back then, Xueqi was still young, and there were still two elders in the family. There were many 

things that we couldn’t say too clearly. Now, since we have news about Wen Hai, I, as his sister-in-law, 

have to say it!”” ” 



“””Oh?”” ” 

The woman’s words piqued the curiosity of Zhao Yu and the others. 

“””Wen Hai is filial, smart, and good at doing business, but … He also has two fatal shortcomings!”” The 

woman said,””one is that he is too calculative and often disregards morality for the sake of benefits! ” 

“””Another reason is that his private life is too messy!”” ” 

Oh? 

Zhao Yu and the others were stunned again. 

“””Wen Hai, he … Um …”” The old man calmed himself down and said,””he has been causing a lot of 

trouble since he was young! ” 

“””After he got married, he didn’t restrain him and continued to look for women! ” 

“””Especially when his business was at its peak, he went from bad to worse. He would find any woman, 

and there were even women who were pregnant with him and still came to ask for money! ” 

“””His ex-wife left him for this reason! ” 

“””After the divorce, he didn’t restrain himself. Once, he was beaten up for seducing someone else’s 

wife, and he almost lost his life!”” ” 

Tsk tsk … 

Zhao Yu pouted. He never expected Bai Wenhai to be such a person. 

“””But at that time, no one in the family dared to discipline him!”” The old man continued,””after all, he 

knows how to make money. He paid for the house, the car, and even Xueqi’s school fees! ” 

“””He’s very generous and good to his family, but he can’t change this bad habit of his …”” ” 

“””In that case …”” Zhao Yu creased his eyebrows and asked,””when he disappeared, did you report it to 

the police? Did you check on the people Bai Wenhai cheated on?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” the old man said.””Because of this, his brother has been running around day and night to help 

the police find clues! ” 

“””But in the end, we did everything we could, but we still couldn’t find anything …”” The old man 

said.””There was no further news about Wen Hai and Xuefei’s disappearance …”” ” 

“””Xuefei,”” Miao Ying asked,””is she Bai Wenhai’s daughter?”” ” 

“””Yes, my daughter’s name is Bai Xueqi, and his daughter’s name is Bai Xuefei. They are 10 years 

apart!”” The old man explained,””Xuefei has inherited her father’s talents and is very smart. So, after 

graduating from primary school, Wen Hai wanted to send her to the best private school in Kunyang! ” 

“””No matter what happened, the child is innocent,”” the old man said, recalling the sad past. His eyes 

were red as he said,””may the heavens Bless the Child and let him return safely!”” ” 



“””Then …”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,””tell me, what kind of person was Bai Wenhai’s 

ex-wife? Is it possible that it’s a conflict between the couple …”” ” 

“””No, no…”” The old man shook his head and said,””Junhong was an honest and weak woman. After 

she divorced Bai Wenhai, she found another man and went to United States with him! ” 

“””After that, he never contacted our family again … ” 

“””She can’t just run back from United States, cause a car accident, kidnap Bai Wenhai, and take Xuefei 

away, right?”” ” 

“””Blood is thicker than water …”” Miao Ying said.””Even if Bai Wenhai’s ex-wife doesn’t acknowledge 

Bai Wenhai, she should at least be concerned about her daughter, right?”” ” 

“””That … I don’t know!”” The old man shook his head and said,””Wen Hai knows how to hurt people 

the best. I think he might have done something to stop the mother and daughter from contacting each 

other. ” 

“””But don’t worry, I know Jun Hong well. She wouldn’t do something like kidnapping!”” ” 

“””The point is …”” Zhao Yu said.””The Jun Hong You’re talking about has already passed away. She 

passed away from the United States! Moreover, she passed away ten years ago …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” The old man was in a daze. After a while, he shook his head and sighed.””Sigh, Jun Hong, if 

Wenhai could live a good life with you, our family would be so much better!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu thought about it carefully and decided to change his way of thinking. He asked,””by 

the way, do you remember that Bai Wenhai was growing mushrooms, no, Lingzhi at Kangle?”” ” 

“””He made a fortune by growing Lingzhi, right? You even formed a company with someone?”” ” 

“””Oh … Yes, yes!”” The old man recalled for a moment, then nodded and said,””I know about this. In 

their first year, because they didn’t have enough manpower, we even went to help them! ” 

“””Yes, yes, yes. The five of them did set up a company. One of them was a woman …”” ” 

“””Ah!?”” ” 

“Suddenly, Zhao Yu felt a chill down his spine, and even his scalp started to go numb! ” 

“””W-what did you say?”” Zhao Yu asked in surprise,””five people? Isn’t it … A company formed by four 

people?”” ” 

“””Ah? Is that so?”” The old man opened his mouth wide and tried to recall. He muttered,””that’s not 

right. How could he remember it wrong? There’s a total of five of them!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2503: The corrected timeline 

 



“””Yes, it’s this woman. She’s probably not a local. Even though she doesn’t have much to do with 

farming, she has connections to sell goods …”” In the video, Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law confirmed qu 

Xiaohua’s photo through identification.””Also, she’s probably in a relationship with one of the men!”” ” 

“Hearing this, Zeng ke quickly uploaded Peng Zhengyi’s photo to the video. ” 

“””Yes, yes …”” The old man put on his reading glasses and carefully identified Peng Zhengyi’s 

identity.””This person was Wen Hai’s classmate!”” ” 

“””Then … There’s one more …”” With Zhao Yu’s signal, Zeng ke added Zhang Yuyin’s photo. ” 

“””Hmm … Yes, there’s this one too. He should be Wen Hai’s classmate …”” The old man 

nodded.””Including Wen Hai, there are five people in total!”” ” 

“””Something’s not right?”” Zhao Yu counted on his fingers.””Isn’t that four?”” ” 

“””There’s also a man who always wears a suit and tie!”” The old man recalled,””why isn’t he here?”” ” 

Ah? 

“Everyone looked at each other, but Captain Shi was gesturing at the side, meaning that the information 

they had found should be correct. Bai Wenhai’s company only had four people! ” 

“””Then, can you describe the appearance of this man in a suit?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””Um … Well …”” The old man recalled deeply and said,””he had a greasy face and a red face. I only 

saw him a few times, but every time, he was wearing a suit and tie. The tie was red, and the suit was 

blue … ” 

“””In that era, there weren’t many people who dressed like this. It gave people the impression that they 

were from Hong Kong and Taiwan! ” 

“””But when he opened his mouth, all he could say was the Kangle dialect …”” ” 

“””Can you still remember his name?”” Zhao Yu asked,””there’s no such person in the information we 

found! As far as we know, there were only four companies that established Lingzhi planting 

companies!”” ” 

“””Name … Aiyo, I really can’t remember that!”” The old man pinched his forehead as he recalled,””if 

Wen Hai’s brother was still alive, he might be able to remember! ” 

“””I’m just a woman, and I only went over to help out. It wasn’t long, so I didn’t talk to anyone except 

Wen Hai! ” 

“””But I remember clearly what the five of them said,”” the old man said.””They took a photo together, 

and the man in the suit stood in the middle, and Wen Hai could only stand beside him. He gave me the 

feeling that he might be the real leader.”” ” 

Oh? 

Zhao Yu frowned. It seemed that there was something wrong with the man in the suit! 



“””Then …”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,””can you remember any other details about 

the man in the suit? For example, his relationship with everyone, and how did he get to know Bai 

Wenhai?”” ” 

“””He probably …”” The old man said.””He probably isn’t their classmate. He seems to be Wen Hai’s 

sworn brother or something, right?”” ” 

“””Well, I’m sorry, but I really can’t answer that. It’s best if you ask the people who knew about it back 

then …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu and Miao Ying exchanged a look, then asked,””can you tell me about the situation 

when they were planting mushrooms?”” ” 

“””It’s Lingzhi,”” The old man corrected. ” 

“””Oh, my bad, my bad!”” Zhao Yu covered his mouth. ” 

“””At that time, there were a lot of Lingzhi in Kangle,”” the old man continued.””Wen Hai’s goal had 

always been clear. After graduating from high school, he would return to his hometown to grow Lingzhi 

and learn from some old artistes! ” 

“””But, Wen Hai is a very active person,”” the old man said.””He studied while observing the market. He 

also read a lot of books. After all, he graduated from a professional middle school! ” 

“””In that era, those who could get a job were considered top students … ” 

“””After his inspection, he finally decided on a new idea. He wanted to plant the extremely rare purple 

Lingzhi in Kangle!”” The old man said,””purple Lingzhi is the most valuable among all the Lingzhi. Back 

then, there were only wild ones and no planted ones … ” 

“””So, Wen Hai decided to try planting purple Lingzhi. He found a place on the mountain and planted it 

with those people! ” 

“””Because it’s in the middle of the wilderness, the location is far away, and they have to climb the 

mountain. Sometimes they’re too busy, so my wife and I will go over to help them, help them transport 

some things, or deliver food …”” ” 

“””Wait a minute,”” Zhao Yu heard the problem and asked in a hurry,””what kind of place are you 

referring to when you said that it’s a barren mountain?”” ” 

“””Oh, there was a big mountain to the West of Kangle city. It was called … Bai le Ling or something, and 

it was very far! ” 

“””Now … It seems to have become a scenic spot. What’s it called again? “”It seems to be related to 

Taoism …”” The old man answered with uncertainty. ” 

“””It’s the Xiao Yao mountain! It should be the Xiaoyao mountain, right?”” Bai Xueqi, who was beside 

him, said with certainty,””although I was young at that time, I still have some impression of it! ” 

“””When I grew up, I even went there on purpose. Now, it’s become a scenic spot!”” ” 

“””Right, right! “”I remember now.”” The old man was sure.””It’s Xiaoyao mountain!”” ” 



“Suddenly, the office fell silent. ” 

“Unexpectedly, another clue was confirmed! ” 

“If Xiaoyao mountain was where Bai Wenhai and the others had planted their Lingzhi, it would explain 

why the murderer had abandoned the prisoners on Xiaoyao mountain! ” 

“””The purple Lingzhi is very precious. It needs the right temperature and humidity,”” the old man 

said.””According to Wen Hai’s investigation, only the forest near the top of Xiaoyao mountain is the 

most suitable … ” 

“””In the beginning, they also failed. However, after persevering for a few years, they still succeeded and 

earned a lot of money!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu thought of another key question and asked in a hurry,””when did you and your 

wife help them? How long have you been helping?”” ” 

“”” 86 … Hmm … 87 … Hmm … I don’t know. I need some time to think about it,”” the old man 

said.””Anyway, it’s either 86 or 87, right?”” ” 

This … 

Zhao Yu and his team members looked at each other. Everyone looked at each other in surprise. 

“According to the information that Captain Shi had found, Bai Wenhai and the others had established 

the Lingzhi plantation company in 1990. Therefore, they had always thought that everything had started 

in 1990! ” 

“However, they did not expect that Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law’s words would make them realize that 

there was a huge problem with the timeline! ” 

“In other words, Bai Wenhai and the others had been in the Lingzhi plantation industry for many years 

before they set up their company! ” 

“At that time, they started their company with five people. However, when they started the company, 

there were only four people left! ” 

Then … Could the missing person be the murderer in this case? 

“Did Bai Wenhai and the others do something bad to him, which led to his revenge? ” 

“Or perhaps, this person’s child? ” 

There was no doubt that the man in the suit was the missing person. Then … Who was this person? 

What had happened to him and Bai Wenhai? 

“Judging from the facts of the case, Bai Wenhai and the other three people had all gone missing. Did this 

mean that all four of them had done something to let the man in a suit down? ” 

So … What did they do? 

 



Chapter 2504: Chapter 2498-felt 

 

“In the middle of the night, in the Special Investigation Group office, Miao Ying was trying to persuade 

Zhao Yu. ” 

“””There’s already some progress in your case, so you should rest well tonight! We only need one 

person on duty here!”” ” 

“However, Zhao Yu stood in front of the whiteboard, deep in thought, and ignored Miao Ying. ” 

“””As long as you find the business partner in the suit,”” Miao Ying said,””your case will be half solved! 

What are you so anxious about?”” ” 

“””I’m thinking …”” Zhao Yu pointed to the dates on the whiteboard and said,””the days when these 

people went missing! There seems to be a problem. “” ” 

“””Oh?”” “”What’s the problem?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””You see,”” Zhao Yu said,””Zhang Yuyin was the first to be caught by the murderer, and also the first 

to be released! Abandoned or released, in short, the murderer released him!”” ” 

“””Yeah, what’s wrong?”” ” 

“””Qu Xiaohua was the second one to be caught, and now, she is also the second one to be released! 

“”Plus, he’s still alive,”” Zhao Yu said.””So, Peng Zhengyi was the third to be caught. Could it be that the 

murderer is going to release him next?”” ” 

“””Hmm …”” Miao Ying nodded.””In theory, it’s possible!”” ” 

“””The kidnapping and release of these people are in order,”” Zhao Yu said, frowning.””Is there no other 

reason behind this?”” ” 

“””What are you trying to say?”” Miao Ying asked,””is it like the female corpse under the bridge? the 

first person the murderer caught was the one he hated the most?”” ” 

“””No… I just feel that there might be some reason behind this!”” Zhao Yu said,””this pattern is also 

what the murderer wanted to express! ” 

“””Like … Like how he released them in Xiaoyao mountain!”” ” 

“””Alright then!”” Miao Ying said,””maybe you’re right, but the most direct way is right in front of us. As 

long as we find the man in the suit, we’ll know everything …”” ” 

“””It’s been 15 years!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and sighed.””Including Bai Wenhai’s daughter, that’s a 

total of five people! If the murderer wanted to imprison these five people for 15 years without anyone 

knowing, it wouldn’t be an easy thing, right?”” ” 

“””Well, that’s true,”” Miao Ying said.””The murderer should at least have a place where he can be 

imprisoned without being disturbed by others!”” ” 



“””But I don’t know how far this place is from Xiaoyao mountain!”” Zhao Yu asked,””five people went 

missing at the same time. Why didn’t they attract the police’s attention at that time?”” ” 

“””Maybe they stopped contacting each other after they went their separate ways?”” Miao Ying 

guessed,””qu Xiaohua went missing in Baoshan, which is more than 600 kilometers away from Kangle. 

She definitely doesn’t know. ” 

“””Also, Peng Zhengyi’s life was miserable. His disappearance didn’t attract any attention …”” ” 

“””As for Bai Wenhai’s parents, they went missing in a car accident. The police mistook it for the driver 

who caused the accident, so it’s hard for them to consider other aspects …”” ” 

“””Yeah …”” Zhao Yu sighed.””The time when they met was too long ago! I don’t know if we can still find 

this man in a suit!”” ” 

“””I definitely will! “”That’s not like you.”” Miss Miao smiled.””Our great detective Zhao is invincible. 

How could there be a case that he can’t solve?”” ” 

“””Hehe …”” Zhao Yu laughed, then spoke his mind,””I just hope that we can solve the case quickly and 

rescue the rest of the people who were imprisoned!”” ” 

“””If … They’re still alive!”” ” 

“””Well …”” Miao Ying nodded thoughtfully.””I hope they’re all still alive!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu pointed to the white board next to him and asked,””how are things on your side? 

Any progress?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””there is, but not much progress! ” 

“””I’ve sent people to the upstream and downstream of Jing River to ask around. The answer we got was 

the same!”” Miao Ying said,””there are very few ships on the Jing River that carry cold storage!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were wide open.””So … It’s not a boat?”” ” 

“””It’s hard to say,”” Miao Ying said.””The boatman told us that some of the routes in Jing River are too 

narrow, so big ships can’t pass through, so there won’t be any ships with cold storage!”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Zhao Yu asked,””if it’s not a cold storage warehouse, would a freezer work?”” ” 

“””The refrigerator can’t hold that many fish!”” Miao Ying said,””Zhao Yu, regarding this case, I think we 

need to change our way of thinking!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu asked,””what’s the idea?”” ” 

“””Maybe we were too serious about the cold storage warehouse!”” Miao Ying said,””Dr. Gao gave 

them a test sheet this morning. They found a suspicious fiber in the ice residue on the female corpse!”” 

” 

“””This fiber is from some kind of felt cloth!”” Miao Ying explained,””the special feature of this felt cloth 

is that it is thick and insulated. It is usually used to transport frozen goods!”” ” 



“””Ah? “”Keeping the ice warm …”” Zhao Yu pondered and said,””so … The frozen female corpse might 

have been wrapped in felt cloth to prevent the ice from melting?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Miao Ying said,””so, we now have a speculation that someone deliberately threw the frozen 

female corpse into the river! ” 

“””He might be on the ship, or he might be by the river!”” ” 

“””Oh … Oh …”” Zhao Yu thought hard, but his eyebrows were getting tighter and tighter.””But, why did 

you do that?”” Why did you throw a perfectly frozen corpse into the river to be discovered?”” ” 

“””Yeah,”” Miao Ying said.””That’s why I didn’t make much progress! ” 

“””In the beginning, we made a lot of assumptions. For example, the murderer’s cold storage was going 

to be demolished, and there was no way to freeze the body in the future. ” 

“””In order not to be discovered, I threw it into the river! ” 

“””Or, the murderer has already passed away, and his descendants or relatives found the female corpse 

he kept and threw it into the river in a hurry …”” ” 

“””And …”” Miao Ying continued,””the murderer didn’t actually want to throw the body into the river! ” 

“””Maybe he just wanted to use the boat to move the body, but the body fell into the river due to an 

operation error or some other reason …”” ” 

“””Eh?”” Zhao Yu held his chin and nodded.””You don’t say. It’s really full of infinite possibilities!”” ” 

“””If the corpse was thrown by the river,”” Miao Ying said,””then the murderer’s home should be by the 

river, or very close …”” ” 

“””If he wanted to move the body, then something must have happened to his cold storage warehouse 

recently, and it can’t be used anymore! ” 

“””However, if you think about it, the workload will still be huge …”” ” 

“””Yes, it really is!”” Zhao Yu said,””what you said earlier was more of an accident. I always feel that if 

the murderer was normal, he wouldn’t have dug his own grave! ” 

“””The corpse might have fallen into the river due to an accident! Eh? “”Meow …”” Zhao Yu thought of 

an idea.””Maybe there are external conditions for accidents? ” 

“””Shouldn’t you check the weather during that period? Could it be … That the body fell into the river 

because of the bad weather?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2505: Chapter 2500-expert 

 

“Two days later, Zhao Yu and Xi menna once again climbed up Xiaoyao mountain. ” 



“At that moment, Zhao Yu and the others were standing in an octagonal pavilion near the top of Xiaoyao 

mountain. On one side of the pavilion was the path that led to the crime scene. ” 

“From here, he could vaguely see the cave where the victim had been found. ” 

“””It’s too far, it’s really too far!”” Manager Liu of the scenic Area said,””after I heard the news, I also 

asked a lot of old comrades. ” 

“””Some people can vaguely remember that in the 1990s, there were indeed people who grew Lingzhi 

on the mountain, but it’s hard to say exactly where it was …”” ” 

“Captain Zhou from Kangle city explained,””I heard that there was the linye society at that time. The 

linye society was in charge of all the affairs in the mountains.”” ” 

“””Back then, Bai Wenhai and the others established the Lingzhi plantation base through a contract with 

the linye society … ” 

“””We’ve been looking for a few staff members these past few days, but they’ve all passed away!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Captain Shi, who was with Zhao Yu, asked,””didn’t you say that you found an old expert who 

knew the situation? Where is he?”” ” 

“””Oh, Mr. Zhao Ji is on his way.”” Captain Zhou looked at his watch and then at the foot of the 

mountain.””He should be here soon, right?”” ” 

“””Oh, this is Mr. Zhao Ji, an expert in growing Lingzhi in Kangle city. We spoke to him before, and he 

said that he knew Bai Wenhai and knew some things about growing Lingzhi back then!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu first looked down the mountain, then turned his head to look out of the pavilion. ” 

“It was also a beautiful day, but there was a sea of clouds outside the pavilion, which was as beautiful as 

a Fairyland. ” 

“””Manager Liu,”” Zhao Yu asked as he admired the beautiful scenery,””you said last time that the cave 

where the victims were found was natural, right?”” ” 

“””Yes, yes!”” Manager Liu nodded.””It has been there since the reconstruction of the scenic Area!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu nodded slightly.””The murderer put the person in that hole, maybe … There’s a 

reason?”” ” 

“””Oh? “”You mean,”” Captain Zhou asked hurriedly,””there was a story about that cave in the past?”” ” 

“””Or …”” Zhao Yu turned around and looked at the cave hidden in the mountain path.””Their farm was 

near the cave?”” ” 

“Just as Zhao Yu finished speaking, a few police officers came down the stairs. Among the police officers, 

there was even an old man with glasses. ” 

“””They’re here! They’re here!”” Captain Zhou quickly introduced,””this is the expert I was talking 

about, Mr. Zhao Ji!”” ” 



“””Oh, it’s the main family!”” Zhao Yu quickly shook hands with the expert.””Nice to meet you, nice to 

meet you! I’m really sorry to make you come all the way here!”” ” 

“””Aiyo, don’t say that. It’s my responsibility to help the police!”” Mr. Zhao Ji said humbly,””I’m good at 

growing Lingzhi, but I’m not an expert. I’m not!”” ” 

“””Captain Zhou said,”” Zhao Yu got straight to the point,””you know Bai Wenhai?”” ” 

“””Yes, of course I know him!”” The expert said,””he’s five years older than me. Back then, he worked at 

our Lingzhi base. ” 

“””This kid only used two years to learn all the skills from my family! ” 

“””Also, this guy has brains and guts. He dared to plant purple Lingzhi in the wild and made a lot of 

money. He even set up a company. I’m so envious!”” ” 

“””Then … Can you tell me the specific year?”” Zhao Yu asked,””which year did he leave your family to 

set up his own business?”” ” 

“””Hmm … It’s probably the one in 1986,”” The old expert recalled,””after he left our house, he and a 

few of his friends found a forest in the mountains and started to plant purple Lingzhi! ” 

“””It’s said that he lost everything in the first year and only looked better in the second year. By the 

third year, he finally made a lot of money! ” 

“””Because it’s cultivated outdoors, his Lingzhi is almost no different from the wild ones. At its peak, it 

could be sold for 500 yuan per 500 grams. In the 1980s, that was a sky-high price!”” The old expert said 

enviously,””in China, not many people dare to accept it! ” 

“””But, those kids were very wild. They actually managed to get a connection overseas and sold the 

Lingzhi overseas! After a few years, they each bought a car …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked,””do you know where they planted the purple Lingzhi?”” ” 

“””I don’t know,”” the old expert replied.””This is basically a trade secret. They wouldn’t easily reveal it, 

right?”” ” 

“””But, when they set up the company, I heard that they signed a lease agreement with the linye 

society,”” the old expert said.””So, I guess it’s most likely in a remote mountain. ” 

“””Although the purple Lingzhi is valuable, it’s especially tender. Even after we got it in the greenhouse, 

it’s sometimes good and sometimes bad! ” 

“””I think they’ll have to find a natural environment that’s especially suitable for the growth of the 

purple Lingzhi. It’ll be a place with high temperature and humidity, and the outside environment won’t 

change much! ” 

“””Moreover, we also need to find a suitable cultivation root and high-quality spores. In short, although 

the return of planting purple Lingzhi is high, the investment is high, and the risk is high! ” 

“””But Bai Wenhai still succeeded. I don’t know if he’s lucky or if his skills are really good …”” ” 



“””What happened after that?”” Zhao Yu asked,””have you still been in contact with him?”” ” 

“””Hehe, people in the same industry are enemies!”” The old expert smiled indifferently.””At most, we’ll 

just say hello after we meet! ” 

“””However, Bai Wenhai’s company seemed to be short-lived, about …”” He recalled for a 

moment.””About five or six years? ” 

“””I think his company went bankrupt in 1993 or 1994! ” 

“””I’m not too sure about the exact situation. It could be that the purple Lingzhi was not planted well, or 

it could be that the gradual rise of greenhouses had an impact on them. It could also be that there was 

an internal conflict! ” 

“””In short, after that, they separated,”” the old expert said.””But Bai Wenhai had the skills, after all. 

After that, he continued to work in the Lingzhi industry and set up a greenhouse. He was doing pretty 

well! ” 

“””Unfortunately …”” The old man said regretfully,””something happened to him! His brother didn’t 

know anything about business, and such a big business gradually declined. ” 

“””After that, his brother couldn’t do it anymore and started to transfer the base. I even took over a few 

greenhouses …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then asked,””besides Bai Wenhai, do you have any 

impression of the other people in his company?”” ” 

“””No, of course I don ‘t!”” The old expert said,””everything I know is from what I heard from others! ” 

“””I only know that their plantation base is in the mountains, but their warehouse and company office 

are in the suburbs Kangle, which is Ying village. ” 

“””Because it’s a transportation hub, it’s easy to deliver goods. At that time, my family also had a 

warehouse there … ” 

“””I still remember that there was a robbery in their warehouse one year. I think … Someone even 

died!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” ” 

“””Ah!”” Zhao Yu and Xi menna exclaimed at the same time, giving the old expert a shock! ” 

“””You’re saying … Someone died in their company?!”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””quick, tell me, who was 

the person who died, Hanhan!!?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2506: Chapter 2501-robbery 

 

“””Ah?”” The old expert didn’t expect Zhao Yu to be so excited and quickly replied,””I think an old guard 

died! I … I can’t be completely sure, because I only heard about it through hearsay!”” ” 



“””A gatekeeper?”” “”How did he die?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””It was said that there was a robbery,”” the old expert recalled.””A thief sneaked into their warehouse 

in the middle of the night, trying to steal the Lingzhi in their storage. Well … It could also be to steal 

money …”” ” 

“””In the end, the old guard was alarmed. The old man fought with the thief and was unfortunately 

killed by the thief. The Lingzhi or money seemed to have been lost …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu was getting more and more excited, feeling that he had finally caught the main point. 

He asked in a hurry,””so … What happened to the case? Have you caught the thief?”” ” 

“””I caught it! I’ve caught it!”” The old expert said,””it seems like … The thief was an insider and knew 

their internal situation. Because he owed gambling debts, he took the risk, right? ” 

“””But …”” The old expert said cautiously,””this incident should have happened before, but it’s hard to 

say whether it’s exactly like what I said …”” ” 

“””Mr. Zhao,”” Captain Zhou realized the importance of the question and quickly asked,””can you still 

remember the specific time of the robbery?”” ” 

“””AIY…This is…Tsk tsk …”” The old expert thought hard and replied after a long while,””it seems to be … 

In 1989, or 1990?”” ” 

“””Oh? It can’t be, right?”” Zhao Yu said,””Bai Wenhai’s company was founded in the 1990s. So, 

according to what you’re saying, when the robbery happened, their company was not even established 

yet? ” 

“””Ah? Is that so?”” The old expert frowned and tried hard to recall for a long time before he said with 

uncertainty,””Bai Wenhai’s company seemed to have been founded later, but before it was founded, it 

had already taken shape! ” 

“””I guess it’s because they made money by growing Lingzhi, which attracted the attention of the 

forestry Society and the relevant departments,”” said Wang Yao. The old expert said,””think about it. 

Before that, they would find a remote mountain forest to plant mushrooms. They would definitely do it 

secretly without anyone finding out. The venue was free … ” 

“””However, as their business grew bigger and bigger, they started to work together, which was against 

the law! Therefore, they simply signed a contract with the linye society and set up a regular Lingzhi 

cultivation company. This way, it would be legal! ” 

“””In that era, purple Lingzhi was a very profitable business,”” the old expert said.””The money needed 

to set up a company was almost negligible! ” 

“””If I had such good skills, I would definitely have done what they did!”” ” 

“””Team leader Zhao,”” Captain Zhou came in front of Zhao Yu and said,””I’m going to investigate this 

case right now. Since it’s a criminal case that involves a life, I’m sure I’ll be able to find a record!”” ” 

“””Right!”” Captain Shi urged,””we have the company’s information and the names of the people now. 

If you have time, hurry up and check! ” 



“””The case back then might be related to the prisoners!”” ” 

“””Yes!”” After that, Captain Zhou quickly made a call. ” 

“””Zhao Yu … Oh …”” Xi menna quickly changed her words.””Team leader, something’s not right. Didn’t 

we ask Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law a few days ago? ” 

“””Why didn’t she mention anything about such a big criminal case?”” ” 

“””Eh?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened. Little na, hurry up and contact Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law and ask her 

about this in detail!”” ” 

“””Oh, okay!”” Xi menna was getting more and more understanding. She immediately took the phone 

and went to a secluded area. ” 

“””If they kill someone …”” Captain Shi said to Zhao Yu,””then the criminal may be sentenced to death, 

right? ” 

“””It seems that the case in Xiaoyao is either related to the old guard or the thief who killed the old man 

…”” ” 

“””Captain Shi,”” Zhao Yu analyzed,””do you still remember the fifth person that Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-

law mentioned?”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Captain Shi nodded silently, as if she had understood what Zhao Yu meant.””You mean, the 

fifth person was the thief?”” ” 

“””An insider, who owes gambling debts, and took risks out of desperation …”” Zhao Yu said.””It sounds 

like the fifth person!”” ” 

“””It’s really …”” Captain Shi pointed at Captain Zhou in the distance.””Don’t worry. Although it’s been a 

long time, this case is definitely recorded!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” ” 

“After Zhao Yu nodded, he saw that Xi menna had already contacted Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law. He 

asked Captain Shi to continue asking the old expert about the situation, while he quietly went behind Xi 

menna. ” 

“Xi menna was quick to react. The moment Zhao Yu arrived, she noticed him and put his phone on 

speaker. ” 

“””Can you tell me what year this happened?”” Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law’s voice came through the 

phone. ” 

“””In 1989 or 1990!”” Xi menna replied. ” 

“””Oh, no wonder!”” His sister-in-law said,””well, Wenhai’s brother and I helped them in the beginning! 

” 

“””When he saw that Wen Hai and the others were making a lot of money, his big brother wanted to 

join them, but Wen Hai rejected him. The two brothers had a bit of an argument because of this! ” 



“””Then, in a fit of anger, his big brother took us to Kunyang to make a living!”” His sister-in-law 

said,””so, during that time, we had no idea what happened to Wen Hai! ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” The sister-in-law said,””but, logically speaking, for such a big thing, even after it 

happened, we should have heard something, right?”” ” 

“””But Wen Hai has never mentioned it to us. It’s really strange …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Xi menna asked again,””can you help us provide a few people who know about this?”” ” 

“””Aiyo, this is …”” The sister-in-law shook her head and said,””it’s really difficult! These few days, Xueqi 

and I have been tidying up, and we realized that the people who knew Wen Hai were all gone!”” ” 

“””Hmm…Alright then!”” Xi menna said,””if we find a suspect, we’ll need your help to identify him!”” ” 

“””Of course, no problem!”” His sister-in-law agreed readily. ” 

“However, just as Xi menna was about to hang up, Captain Zhou received the latest news. ” 

“””File Number 1066, team leader Zhao, team leader Shi,”” Captain Zhou said excitedly.””I found it, I 

found it!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” ” 

Zhao Yu turned around and saw that Captain Zhou was holding his phone. He had probably received a 

new message. 

“The next second, Captain Zhou ran to Zhao Yu excitedly and showed Zhao Yu a photo on his phone. He 

then explained,””This person was the thief at that time!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu only took a glance at it and immediately waved at Xi Mengna, telling her not to hang up. ” 

Xi menna immediately understood and quickly switched her conversation with Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-

law to video mode. 

“Then, she pointed the camera at the criminal’s photo on Captain Zhou’s phone! ” 

“In the end, his sister-in-law’s confirmation came through the phone very quickly.”” ” 

“””Yes, that’s right! It’s him!”” The sister-in-law said excitedly,””this person is the fifth partner who likes 

to wear suits and red ties!!!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2507: 15 years and 17 days 

 

“Two hours later, Kangle City Police station. ” 

“””I’ve found out everything,”” Captain Zhou said to Zhao Yu, holding the information.””He was born in 

1957. His name is sun Guodong, and he is also a local of Kangle. He is three years older than Bai 

Wenhai.”” ” 



“””This person didn’t even graduate from primary school, but his family was very rich. They were in the 

medicinal herbs business, so he could be considered a rich second generation at that time! ” 

“””He and Bai Wenhai were childhood friends, and Zhang Yuyin was his sworn brother,”” Captain Zhou 

explained.””In 1987, after Bai Wenhai and the others failed in their business of growing purple Lingzhi, 

they were short of funds, so they pulled sun Guodong in to become a shareholder! ” 

“””At that time, sun Guodong invested 100000 Yuan to get the planting base back in operation. That 

year, the purple Lingzhi finally made a profit, bringing them nearly 500000 Yuan of profit! ” 

“””However, because they didn’t reach an agreement in advance, other than the capital of 100000 Yuan, 

sun Guodong also monopolized more than 300000 Yuan of profits, causing dissatisfaction among Bai 

Wenhai and the others … ” 

“””Then, in 1988, they made another profit and doubled their profits. Sun Guodong once again 

demanded an exorbitant price and wanted to take half of it. In the end, there was a conflict and he was 

kicked out of the company by Bai Wenhai and the others … ” 

“””After that, because sun Guodong’s investment failed, he had evil intentions. On the late night of April 

17th, 1989, he sneaked into the warehouse base of Bai Wenhai and the others and stole 200000 Yuan … 

” 

“””But security guard Wang fucai found out about the theft, and the two of them got into a fight, which 

caused Wang fucai’s head to be severely injured and he died … ” 

“””One day later, sun Guodong was arrested at his house. The police found the stolen money in his 

house, but sun Guodong refused to admit to theft and murder …”” ” 

“””In the end, security guard Wang fucai suffered a heavy head injury after being pushed. The court 

considered that he didn’t kill intentionally, so sun Guodong wasn’t sentenced to death, but was 

sentenced to life imprisonment! ” 

“””Later, because he performed well during his sentence, his sentence was reduced many times. In the 

end, he only served 15 years, which was why he was released from prison in July 2004!”” ” 

“””What? He was released in 2004? “”Serving a sentence of 15 years …”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu was 

shocked. He quickly took out his notebook and started calculating.””Zhang Yuyin disappeared in April 

2005, until a few days ago when someone found him in a cave on Xiaoyao mountain. That day …”” ” 

“””Yes, that’s right!”” Xi Mengna’s mental calculation speed was faster than Zhao Yu ‘s, and she 

immediately said,””it’s exactly 15 years!”” ” 

“””So …”” Captain Shi opened his mouth wide.””The mysterious murderer is sun Guodong?”” he asked. 

He wants to take revenge by imprisoning them?”” ” 

“””To be precise,”” Captain Zhou said after calculating,””sun Guodong served a total of 15 years and 17 

days in prison! ” 

“””It seems like the key to this case is here. He probably wants Bai Wenhai and the others to have a 

taste of being in prison?”” ” 



“””It’s a pity …”” Xi menna said,””we only know the approximate time Zhang Yuyin disappeared. If we 

calculate it accurately, it should be exactly 15 years and 17 days!”” ” 

“””Holy sh * t!”” Zhao Yu said in shock,””three days after Zhang Yuyin was kidnapped, the murderer 

kidnapped qu Xiaohua. There was a gap of three days! ” 

“””That’s why qu Xiaohua was released three days later than Zhang Yuyin …”” ” 

“””I’ve never seen such a criminal before!”” Xi menena felt a chill down her spine.””To take revenge, he 

had to imprison his enemy for 15 years. Including the 15 years he had spent in jail, half of his life …”” ” 

“””Stop sighing!”” Zhao Yu searched for information on his mobile phone and said,””because Peng 

Zhengyi is quite depressed, we can’t confirm the exact date of his kidnapping! ” 

“””But the time of Bai Wenhai and his daughter’s disappearance was very clear!”” Zhao Yu said,””look, 

they got into the car accident seven days after qu Xiaohua disappeared …”” ” 

“””If we’re not mistaken, the murderer would release Bai Wenhai and his daughter seven days after qu 

Xiaohua was released!”” ” 

“””Seven days.”” Captain Shi counted with his fingers.””The case has been going on for five days, which 

means … The day after tomorrow?”” The day after tomorrow, Bai Wenhai and his daughter will be 

back?”” ” 

“””But … Where is the location?”” Captain Zhou asked,””could it be that … The murderer really dared to 

release the people in the cave on Xiaoyao mountain?”” ” 

“””Enough!”” Zhao Yu said,””if the murderer had any brains, he wouldn’t have come to Xiaoyao 

mountain again! But … If the murderer is really sun Guodong, then I can roughly guess where he would 

put the person! ” 

“””Captain Zhou, hurry up and check,”” Zhao Yu said.””Do they still have their warehouses from that 

year?”” ” 

“””No, it’s already been demolished!”” Captain Zhou answered without hesitation,””that place has now 

become a logistics base. Everything has changed!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu fell into deep thought. ” 

“””However,”” Captain Shi said,””we have to be careful!”” Captain Zhou, send someone to guard that 

place! Use the hidden sentries!”” ” 

“””I understand, I understand!”” Captain Zhou nodded.””I’ll make the arrangements now!”” ” 

“””Wait, wait …”” Suddenly, Xi menna thought of something and quickly said,””everyone, aren’t you 

guys a little too far away?! ” 

“””Since you know that sun Guodong is the major suspect, why don’t you just arrest him?”” Xi menna 

shrugged her shoulders.””As long as we find where he lives and do a thorough search, wouldn’t that be 

it?”” ” 



“Hearing this, Zhao Yu patted his head and sighed,””””That’s true. Why did I skip such an important 

thing?”” ” 

“””Yes, yes,”” Captain Shi smiled awkwardly.””My mind was filled with the missing people, so I thought 

that sun Guodong was also missing!”” ” 

“””Mm, that Captain Zhou!”” “”What’s the situation with sun Guodong?”” he asked. ” 

“””I found out that he has been living in Kunyang ever since he was released from prison,”” Captain 

Zhou answered.””Also, he seems to be quite well-off financially. He lives in the bi Gui garden community 

in the southern suburbs of Kunyang!”” ” 

“””Oh? “”He’s in debt and is in jail.”” Captain Shi was puzzled.””Why is he still so arrogant? oh no, he’s 

still so rich?”” ” 

“””I’m not sure,”” Captain Zhou said.””According to the information, he has been unemployed! We still 

need to investigate the specific situation …”” ” 

“””I think we should stop waiting!”” Captain Shi asked Zhao Yu,””team leader Zhao, the southern 

suburbs of Kunyang is not far from Kangle. We can get there in an hour. Why don’t we go to sun 

Guodong’s place now?”” ” 

“””No!”” However, Zhao Yu waved his hand decisively and said,””this guy can imprison five people for so 

many years without anyone noticing. He must be a tough guy! ” 

“””Bigui garden is a new community, so I don’t think he would brazenly imprison people in his own 

home,”” Zhao Yu said.””So, we have to investigate in secret first. We can’t alert the enemy!”” ” 

“””Regarding the imprisonment case, it’s not as simple as we think,”” Zhao Yu said, expressing his 

concern.””If the murderer finds out that we are investigating him, he is very likely to cut off all contact 

with the prison! ” 

“””If he refuses to explain, then we can’t do anything. ” 

“””At that time, those who are imprisoned can only wait for death. We will only harm them!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Captain Shi nodded repeatedly and flattered,””team leader Zhao is really thinking far 

ahead!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2508: Chapter 2503-no news 

 

“””Yes, yes, yes.”” In the police car, Zhao Yu was on the phone with Miao Ying.””That’s the situation. It’s 

pretty much the case!””” 

“””This sun Guodong was imprisoned for 15 years and 17 days because of Bai Wenhai and the others. He 

gave them a taste of their own medicine. Now, he wants to make Bai Wenhai and the others have a 

taste of being imprisoned for 15 years and 17 days!” 



“””Otherwise, how could there be such a coincidence?””” 

“””Zhao Yu, what do you plan to do now?”” Miao Ying realized the importance of the matter and quickly 

reminded him,””at this time, don’t be in a hurry to tell sun Guodong everything!””” 

“””Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu smiled,””I’m not that stupid! We’ll observe him in secret first, and arrest him 

when we have solid evidence!””” 

“””Mm, that’s good!”” Miao Ying was relieved, then said,””Zhao Yu, I think you’d better investigate the 

robbery case again. I have a feeling that if sun Guodong wasn’t innocent, he wouldn’t have such a big 

grudge!” 

“””Is there a hidden story behind the robbery and murder?””” 

“””Right, great minds think alike. We’re thinking of the same thing again!”” Zhao Yu praised her.””I’ve 

already sent people to investigate. The technology at that time was outdated. Maybe there was really 

something fishy!” 

“””Just now, someone noticed that when sun Guodong robbed and killed, he wasn’t at his wit’s end. He 

just failed in his investment business and lost some money from gambling!” 

“””But a starving camel is still bigger than a starving horse. Sun Guodong’s family runs an old medicine 

shop and has a big business. The money he lost is nothing!””” 

“””Yes,”” Miao Ying said.””That is to say, sun Guodong had no reason to steal. Maybe he was 

wronged!””” 

“””Indeed,”” Zhao Yu said.””From the arrest to the trial, sun Guodong never admitted to the crime he 

had committed, and kept claiming that he was innocent!” 

“””But after he went to jail, he stopped. Then, he kept getting the opportunity to get a lighter sentence, 

as if he had opened a hexagram. Now it seems that he was already planning for revenge at that time!””” 

“””AI! “”I’m thinking about something,”” Miao Ying said.””If the murderer is sun Guodong, why would 

he dare to let her go?” 

“””Zhang Yuyin’s just a little unlucky, if he’s saved, isn’t sun Guodong afraid of being caught?””” 

“””Yes!”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Qu Xiaohua is only temporarily delirious. If she recovers, then sun 

Guodong …””” 

“””Zhao Yu … Did you realize,”” Miao Ying said solemnly,””this matter might not be as simple as we 

thought!””” 

“””Right, I’ve also noticed it!”” Zhao Yu said,””it’s possible. Although sun Guodong had imprisoned 

them, he was sure that these people wouldn’t recognize him or know where they were imprisoned!””” 

“””So, you have to be very careful,”” Miao Ying reminded him.””If you can’t see the person being 

imprisoned, you must not lay your cards on the table!””” 

“””Don’t worry, I know what to do,”” Zhao Yu said.””This time, I plan to do it myself. I won’t do anything 

until I see the rabbit!””” 



“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu was about to organize his thoughts when Captain Shi quickly 

reported to him,””” 

“””Team leader Zhao, Captain Zhou and the others found out that sun Guodong’s money was saved for 

him by his family,”” Captain Shi said.””His family does business in medicinal herbs and their business is 

very big. Many of them have gone abroad!” 

“””Because he’s a son of the sun family, from the day he went to prison, the family has been saving 

money for him every year. Now, his total assets are close to ten million Yuan! Of course I don’t have to 

work!””” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu asked again,””what about family? Do you have a wife and children?””” 

“””Well …”” Captain Shi looked at the information and said,””he had a wife and a child, but as early as 

the year he was in prison, his wife left him and went to Hailan. He took the child and went far away!””” 

“””Check,”” Zhao Yu said simply.””Now, we must have all the information about sun Guodong. We can’t 

miss anything!””” 

“””I understand, I understand!”” Captain Shi nodded in agreement and handed the information to Zhao 

Yu.” 

“Zhao Yu took a look at it and saw that there was an old photo in the information. It should be sun 

Guodong’s family of three. Sun Guodong was wearing a suit and a red tie, and his wife was holding a 

two-year-old child in her arms. From the way he was dressed, it should be a little boy …” 

“””If there’s such a huge grudge between them …”” Xi menna frowned and said,””why didn’t the police 

investigate sun Guodong after Bai Wenhai’s disappearance?””” 

“””Well …”” Captain Shi shook his head.””We don’t know!”” I’ll have to ask the police officer in charge of 

the investigation first …” 

“””But …”” Captain Shi continued,””sun Guodong has been serving his sentence in Kunyang first prison, 

and he was sentenced to an indefinite imprisonment. So … Bai Wenhai and the others didn’t pay much 

attention to him, did they?” 

“””I thought he would die of old age in prison!””” 

“””Well …”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,””anyway, since we have locked onto sun 

Guodong, the truth is not far from being revealed!””” 

…… 

“At the same time, after putting down her phone, Miao Ying turned around and walked into a 

magnificent teaching building.” 

“At the moment, she was on the campus of Nanyun Teacher’s College in Kunyang city. With her were 

Ran Tao, who was in charge of field work, and several local police officers.” 

“After entering the teaching building, a middle-aged man without hair was waiting for them.” 

This person was a professor from Nanyun Teacher’s College. His name was Zhang Yunlong. 



“This time, Miao Ying had visited him because he was once su ruohua’s student!” 

Professor Zhang led them to the conference room and warmly welcomed them. 

“””Aiyo, I’m really getting old at a shocking speed. In the blink of an eye, I’m about to retire!”” Professor 

Zhang said sadly,””reminiscing about the past, the prime of youth is really fleeting!””” 

“””Professor Zhang,”” Miao Ying went straight to the point,””we’ve informed you in advance that we’re 

here today. We would like to know more about Ms. Su ruohua, and we hope you can tell us the truth.””” 

“””Oh, of course,”” professor Zhang nodded and said.””Ms. Su has been missing for so many years. I also 

hope to find her whereabouts!””” 

“””It’s rare that the police didn’t give up on you. It’s been so many years and you’re still thinking about 

teacher SU’s case!””” 

“””I heard that when teacher su went missing, you even helped to look for her, right?”” Miao Ying said.” 

“””Yes, not just me. Everyone in my class who was still in the city at that time went to look for him!”” 

Professor Zhang recalled,””we were all very anxious. We were very worried that teacher su had met 

with an accident!” 

“””But I didn’t expect that after more than 30 years, there was still no news of her … Sigh …”” Professor 

Zhang sighed.””The world is really unpredictable!” 

“””Teacher SU’s disappearance is definitely a huge loss for Kunyang, no, for the entire Southern Cloud 

literary world!””” 

“””Then … Could you please tell us in detail,”” Miao Ying said.””About what happened to miss su ruohua 

back then?””” 

 

Chapter 2509: Chapter 2504-past of the Academy 

 

“””Ms. Su is so beautiful.”” In the meeting room, professor Zhang recalled the past 30 years ago.””That 

kind of beauty was born with, a natural beauty. Without makeup, she looked so simple but full of 

nobility! ” 

“””We boys always talk about teacher su behind her back. Many people regard her as a goddess in their 

hearts,”” professor Zhang said.””Moreover, teacher su has a gentle personality and a kind heart. 

Especially in terms of literary attainments, she is an idol! ” 

“””At that time, we were all very envious of Mr. Bai. We were envious that he could marry Mr. Su … ” 

“””The two of them are harmonious and can be called the model couple in our Academy. Many people 

are especially envious of them … ” 



“””However, all these beautiful moments were fixed on the day teacher su went missing!”” Professor 

Zhang said regretfully,””ever since Mr. Su disappeared, the whole school seemed to be missing 

something, and it’s been a long time …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying asked, holding her notebook.””After Mr. Su went missing, did the school have 

any unusual reactions? Have the police investigated any suspects?”” ” 

“””Well, I’m not sure. You never asked me …”” Professor Zhang said.””I remember that when Mr. Su 

went missing, it was just around the time of summer vacation. So, I’m afraid not many people know the 

exact situation in the school.”” ” 

“””Then … Have you heard of the rumors about teacher su ruohua?”” Miao Ying asked again. ” 

“””Well, this … Tsk tsk …”” Professor Zhang smacked his lips and said,””police officer, I was just saying. I 

hope you don’t publicize it!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” “”Of course!”” Miao Ying quickly nodded.””You can rest assured that we will not reveal any of 

our personal secrets to the outside world!”” ” 

“””Mm, it’s like this,”” professor Zhang muttered to himself,””when we talk about the southern Cloud 

Teacher Academy, there’s only one name that everyone can’t get around. It’s master Zhong Qiulin, who 

graduated from our Academy! ” 

“””He’s now a famous National scholar in the country. He’s a well-known man of the moment!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying’s heart skipped a beat. She did not expect professor Zhang to mention this National 

Master. ” 

“””I heard, well, of course it’s just gossip! “”I heard it from others when I was in school,”” professor 

Zhang said.””They said that before Mr. Su and Mr. Bai got married, professor Zhong had also pursued 

Mr. Bai. It was said that they had a good time together, but for some reason, they broke up … ” 

“””Some say it’s because of Mr. Bai’s intervention. ” 

“””Some people also say that negative is positive. It’s precisely because professor Zhong and teacher su 

are both outstanding in literature that they can’t be a couple. On the other hand, a considerate person 

like teacher Bai is more suitable for teacher su …”” ” 

“Miao Ying had already heard about what professor Zhang had said from Bai Fengqi, so she was not 

surprised. ” 

“What she wanted to obtain was new clues that she had never heard of before, so she asked in 

depth,””””Then, after teacher su got married, were there any other rumors about them?”” ” 

“””Aiyo, I really don’t have that!”” Professor Zhang quickly waved his hand and said,””our Ms. Su is not a 

half-hearted person. After marriage, although she devoted herself to her career and was obsessed with 

literature, she was never sloppy when it came to her family. She and Ms. Bai complemented each other 

and lived a particularly happy life … ” 

“””Also, according to our gossip and observation, although professor Zhong was still single at the time, 

he didn’t disturb teacher SU’s life … ” 



“””Also, Mr. And Mrs. Bai, professor Zhong, they are all people with good self-restraint and high quality. 

Whether it’s work or life, they get along very well! ” 

“””Also, to be honest,”” professor Zhao said,””professor Zhong taught me before, and I don’t know him 

very well. But I believe that professor Zhong is a kind and honest person. He would not do anything to 

hurt teacher su!”” ” 

Fine … 

“Miao Ying pouted. It seemed that her trip to the college had not yielded any results. So far, what 

professor Zhang had said was what she had already understood. ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying opened the notebook and continued to ask the next question,””among your 

classmates, is there anyone whose family is in the aquatic products business? ” 

“””Also, as far as you know, is there anyone who has a cold storage warehouse at home? ” 

“””Or, is there a person who is interested in cryogeny?”” ” 

“””Ah?”” As professor Zhang didn’t know about the frozen female corpse, he was a little confused. After 

a long while, he said,””aquatic products … Frozen … This … ” 

“””Aiyo, this question, it’s hard for me …”” Professor Zhang shook his head and said,””police officer, 

what do you think? I have a WeChat group, can I ask in the group? ” 

“””If you’re asking me, I really don’t know if there’s such a person …”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then said,””okay, sure!”” Then please ask around. If 

there’s any news, please contact me immediately! ” 

“””Perhaps this is extremely important to teacher SU’s case!”” ” 

“””Alright, alright!”” Professor Zhang agreed.””I’ll try!”” ” 

“””Oh, and …”” Miao Ying saw the hint in the notebook and immediately asked another 

question,””among you students, are there any who admire Ms. Su ruohua, but have a weird 

personality? ” 

“””Hmm…Not just the students, but also the teachers and staff? In short, it’s someone who knows 

teacher su …”” ” 

“””Well … Tsk tsk …”” Professor Zhang said.””At first, after teacher su disappeared, some of our 

classmates also made speculations about this matter. They suspected that teacher su was kidnapped by 

a pervert! ” 

“””At that time, everyone also found a few suspicious people, but this is not a child’s play. I think that if 

the people that everyone was talking about were really suspicious, the police would have caught them 

long ago, right?”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying asked,””do you remember who these suspicious people are?”” ” 



“””Oh, well, there were hundreds of students in our school at that time. I can’t remember any of them. 

How about this?”” professor Zhang raised his phone and said,””I can help you find a few people to ask 

…”” ” 

“””Alright, I’ll have to trouble you then!”” Miao Ying said politely. ” 

“””Mm, police officer,”” professor Zhang said hesitantly.””To be honest, recently, I’ve heard some 

rumors that teacher su has been found, and …”” ” 

“””Alright, I understand what you mean!”” Miao Ying waved at Ran Tao and said,””since you’re helping 

us with the investigation, we have to tell you the truth. However, this is a serious case. In order to catch 

the murderer who killed Mr. Su, we hope that you can sign a confidentiality agreement!”” ” 

“Then, Ran Tao handed the agreement that he had prepared earlier to professor Zhang … ” 

“Just as professor Zhang was signing the papers, Miao Ying’s phone rang. ” 

It was Wu Xiumin who had called her. Wu Xiumin had told her that master Zhong Qiulin had rushed over 

from western Sichuan and was now in a hurry to ask the police about the situation. 

 

Chapter 2510: Chapter 2505-tears flowing down the old Israel’s face 

 

“When Miao Ying rushed back to the autopsy Center of the Kunyang police station, she was just in time 

to see a sad scene. ” 

“Master Zhong Qiulin, who had rushed over, was hugging su ruohua’s lover, Bai Fengqi, and they were 

crying out in sorrow. ” 

“Zhong Qiulin’s old tears flowed freely, and Bai Fengqi’s eyes were filled with tears. They were both 

unable to accept su ruohua’s bizarre death … ” 

“Next to Mr. Zhong was a lady with white hair. She was Zhong Qiulin’s lover, Fang Fang. Although miss 

Fangfang did not cry, her eyes were red and swollen. She was very sad. ” 

“However, she was obviously more worried about Mr. Zhong’s health, so she tried her best to persuade 

him. ” 

“At that moment, when they saw Miao Ying arrive, the two of them finally stopped crying and wiped 

their tears. ” 

“””No!”” Madam Fang Fang said worriedly,””Mr. Zhong has just come out of the hospital. I think we 

shouldn’t go in, right?”” ” 

“””No, it’s Fang Fang!”” Mr. Zhong insisted,””I came all the way from andu. If I don’t see Su Li, Oh … I 

mean ruohua, how can I be at ease?”” ” 

“””Old Bai, Fang Fang, don’t think too much about it,”” Mr. Zhong explained.””I don’t mean anything 

else. Ruohua is my old colleague and comrade. You … You can just let me see her!”” ” 



“””Mr. Zhong, this …”” Bai Fengqi said with difficulty,””I didn’t want to stop you! Instead, I’m really 

worried that you won’t be able to take it! ” 

“””Because…Because…Mm …”” Bai Fengqi did not know how to describe it. When he saw Miao Ying, he 

quickly said,””Oh right, whether you can go in or not, it’s not up to me! ” 

“””Right now, this is still a criminal case. The police are still investigating. No, not just anyone can go 

in!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Zhong Qiulin turned to Miao Ying and pleaded,””officer, I’m begging you, no matter what 

ruohua has become, she’s still a person that I’ve missed for decades. Please let me see her again!”” ” 

“””This …”” ” 

“Miao Ying was in a difficult position. She knew that Zhong Qiulin was not in good health, and he was so 

excited that he was admitted to the hospital when he saw the old photo. ” 

“Later on, if he saw su ruohua’s face that had not changed for more than 30 years, he was afraid that it 

would be really difficult to accept … ” 

“””How about …”” Miao Ying suddenly had an idea and said,””professor Zhong, don’t worry. If you want 

to see the body, you have to follow our police procedures!”” ” 

“””How about this, we’ll definitely let you see teacher SU’s body, but,”” Miao Ying said.””Before that, I 

hope you can cooperate with the police and answer some questions we need to know. Is that okay?”” ” 

“””Yes, yes,”” Fang Fang said quickly.””We came all the way to Kunyang to provide the police with clues 

so that they can find teacher ruohua’s murderer as soon as possible! Am I right?”” ” 

“””This … Alright!”” Mr. Zhong leaned on his walking stick and said,””go ahead and ask. I’ll tell you 

everything I know. I just hope you can find out the truth and find the murderer soon!”” ” 

“””Mm, don’t worry! “”This way, this way please …”” Miao Ying nodded and led Zhong Qiulin and his 

wife to the meeting room … ” 

…… 

“At the same time, outside the door of Bigui garden in the southern suburbs of Kunyang city. ” 

“Zhao Yu was sitting in an unmarked police car, using binoculars to observe the environment in the 

community. ” 

“””Yes, that’s the person!”” Captain Shi pointed to a man watering the flowers in a small courtyard and 

said,””this man is sun Guodong! ” 

“””What a coincidence. I didn’t expect his house to be in the first row. We can see it directly from 

outside!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu saw that sun Guodong was wearing a thin gray woolen sweater. He had one hand in his 

pocket, and the other hand was watering the flowers. ” 



“It was almost evening, but sun Guodong looked tired. He yawned several times in a row while watering 

the flowers! ” 

“Soon, the flowers were watered. He tidied up the things in the small courtyard, then turned around and 

entered the house. Soon, he could no longer be seen. ” 

“””Team leader Zhao,”” Captain Shi said,””his yard is so small. Do you think he has a basement that he 

dug himself?”” ” 

“””Captain,”” one of the police detectives behind him said,””that’s impossible! We’ve just checked the 

blueprint, and there’s an underground parking lot below the courtyard. There’s no basement!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Captain Shi nodded.””So, this guy must have hidden her somewhere else?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””Looking at that guy’s dizzy appearance, he might be nocturnal. We have to 

keep a close eye on him today!”” ” 

“””Well, don’t worry, team leader Zhao,”” Captain Shi said.””We have located and monitored sun 

Guodong’s mobile phone! ” 

“””We’ve arranged our positions in the residential area, on the roof, in the underground parking lot, and 

also in the area. As long as he makes any movements, he won’t be able to escape from our grasp!”” ” 

“””If he really went out in the middle of the night,”” Zhao Yu said,””wouldn’t it be difficult to make 

arrangements for us to follow him? we would be easily detected by him.”” ” 

“””Don’t worry,”” Captain Shi said.””Another team will come at night. They are all driving car rental cars, 

so they won’t attract the attention of the target! ” 

“””Also, we have prepared drones and remote positioning devices. If it doesn’t work, we can also 

activate satellite tracking,”” said Captain Shi.””As long as this guy comes out, he will definitely not be 

able to escape!”” ” 

“””Okay, but …”” Zhao Yu said cautiously,””we have to catch them both at the same time. I think that if 

those people were imprisoned somewhere, it would not be far from their home!”” ” 

“””So, send someone to investigate the properties under sun Guodong’s name and see if he has bought 

any properties in the vicinity that can hide people. ” 

“””Also, look into his call records, financial expenses, and Internet Information. Maybe we can find the 

place where he is hiding without him bringing us there!”” ” 

“””I know, I know,”” said Captain Shi.””These are all being investigated. The information will be sent 

over very soon. Don’t worry!”” ” 

“As if it had come true, Captain Shi’s mobile phone rang just as he said this. ” 

“After checking the message, he quickly reported to Zhao Yu,”” ” 

“””Team leader Zhao, we just found out that sun Guodong’s ex-wife died of illness five years ago. After 

she divorced sun Guodong, she went to Hailan and married a cook. Then, she went to Israel with the 

cook and passed away in Israel …”” ” 



“””Israel? That’s a long shot!”” Zhao Yu shook his head, then asked,””didn’t you say that sun Guodong 

had a son? He’s also in Israel?”” ” 

“””Well … This is not clear yet,”” said Captain Shi.””They are still investigating. We have to wait!”” I think 

her son either went to Israel with her, or he’s staying in Harland. “” ” 

“Before Captain Shi could finish his sentence, his walkie-talkie rang. ” 

“””Attention all units, attention all units, the target has appeared and is heading towards the main 

entrance …”” ” 

“Hearing the warning from the walkie-talkie, everyone was immediately alert. Zhao Yu quickly closed the 

window. ” 

“Sure enough, in less than a minute, everyone saw sun Guodong appear at the entrance of the 

community. He was holding a birdcage in his hand, and it looked like he was walking his bird … ” 

“””That’s not right!”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and said,””the neighborhood is not small, and the 

environment is good. Why didn’t he walk his bird in the neighborhood? what is he doing out here?”” ” 

“Just as Zhao Yu finished speaking, he saw sun Guodong reach out to stop a taxi … ” 

 

 

 

 


